

Khaled Mohsen Mosaad

15th Oct, 1995, EGY

B.Sc. Engineering, Department of Civil, Delta University, Egypt

Jun. 2018

Al Nuzha ,

Riyadh ,

0538813847

0534815536

Uwk1131@gmail.com

Objective :

A Civil Engineer with **6 years of experience** in the field (Site Engineer) Seeking a challenging opportunity in a reputable company where my skills, experience, and academic background can be implemented, utilized and professionally developed. And take the company to advanced levels during my position.

Work Experience :

- Al-Fanar for construction and Engineering (oct ,2020 – May , 2022)

- **Site Engineer** – R2 Area(New Administrative Capital)(concrete – Finishing) works
 - * Execution Finishing sections (buildings , sanitary , etc.)
 - * Supervising of daily works at site
 - * Contacting with consultant Engineers and submission works
- **The Responsible Engineer of Development ABE – Bank (New Valley Governorate)**
 - * Development 4 branches of ABE-Bank (Finishing Works) start with apply the new designs and Cladding facades and renew (sanitary works , Electric works , etc.)
- **Site Engineer - R3 Area (Suez Governorate) (concrete – Finishing) works :**
 - * Execution Reinforced concrete footing
 - * Execution all Reinforced concrete works
 - * Execution Finishing sections (buildings , Sanitary , Electric , Isolation , ceramic) during concrete works in parallel concrete works .
 - * Doing weekly Financial Summary for contractors
 - * Supervising of daily works at site .
 - * Contacting with consultant Engineers and submission works .

- Al-Magd for Engineering Consultancy (June , 2022 – Sep , 2022)

- **consultant Engineer** (canal lining project) (Beni Suef Governorate)
 - * Supervising for canal lining start with Excavation works to concrete works and finishing canal

- Al-Safa company for Engineering and trade (Oct , 2022 – Oct , 2023)

- **Site Manager** – R3 Area (Suez Governorate) (concrete – Finishing) works
 - * complete Reinforced concrete works for five buildings .
 - * Execution Finishing sections (buildings , Sanitary , Electric , Isolation , ceramic , steel , wood) during concrete works in parallel concrete works .
 - * Doing weekly Financial Summary for contractors .
 - * Supervising of daily works at site for work staff and contractors
 - * Contacting with consultant Engineers and submission works .
 - * Doing Financial summary for the company according to works at field
 - * Assemble contractors data and prices to contract with the Appropriate one to execution the section .
 - * contract with suppliers to Supply materials which needed at project .
 - * working on solving all problems at site .
 - * Attend meetings with general contractor and project manager .

- Serb United company for Construction and trade-KSA (Nov , 2023 – Jul 2024)

- **Site Manager** – New square project (Infrastructure works) (Riyadh Governorate)
 - * Cutting and filling works
 - * Following all site works
 - * Manage all Departments of site
 - * calculate quantities of Excavation works (civil 3D) – Financial summary
- **Site Manager** –Al Oruba park project (Infrastructure works) (Riyadh Governorate)
 - * Cutting and filling works
 - * Following all site works
 - * Manage all Departments of site
 - * calculate quantities of Excavation works (civil 3D) – Financial summary

- Al-Azirya company for Trade and Constructions -KSA (Jul , 2024 – present)

- **Site Manager** – Fencing works and main gate for nature preserve (Royal commission for Riyadh)
 - Excavation works for main gate building and tanks
 - Compaction works for subbase level for gate and tanks
 - Concrete works for raft (gate and tanks)
 - Concrete sloping walls works for the gate
 - Concrete works for columns and Hollow Block slab (760 m2)
 - All Finishing works (buildings , Plaster , Isolation , ceramic , Gypsum Board , painting , Facade Stones)
 - Landscape Works (Crazy cut stones , Kerb Stones , Soil Berms with high 6 m)
 - Wire Fence with Totally Length 6 km
 - Mesh Fence With Totally Length 11km
 - Initial Project Handover

Software Skills

- Civil 3D (Self study) (fully work)
- AutoCAD (self study)
- Microsoft word (Very good)
- Microsoft Excel (Very good)

Training:

- medical center at Mansoura university (The Arab Contractors)
- Eastern and Western Bridges of Belbees (Hassan Allam)

languages:

- **Arabic** : Native.
- **English** : Good (speaking and writing)